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Nosipho 'Shis-ha‘ba

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Morning Nosipho,

Hope you are well.

Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>

24-01-2024 11:47

Nosipho Shishaba; Phemelo Lesabe; Brigit Black; Esau Moyo; Ruan Erasmus; Tiaan
Barnardo

‘Rajiv Poolaraj’; ‘geshnie@tclogistics.co.za’; Quintin Joubert; Stephan Scheepers
Bullred Farming S$X1557-363980 NEEDS TO LOAD WITH -DE4629-INV363971
Picking slip -SX1557.pdf; Invoice -SX1557-363980 (1).pdf; $X1557-363980
EXCEL.xIsx

Follow up
Flagged

Please find new order for Bullred Farming Free stock (AGDD) sx1557-363980 need to load with DE4629-363971.

Kindly find attached

Commercial Invoice
Picking slip
Excel doc from IDE

@esau to advise on the Remove of bond .

“8rigit Black, please note pick up address as per below .

Liguor Runners Isando

45 Diesel Road
Isando Estate

Isando, Kempton Park
1609

Johanneshurg

Contact person: Tiaan Barnardo

Contact details: 0720405120

Thank you
Regards

T

Pernod Ricard
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Hewriei Engoibrechit

Product Supply Specialist

+27 (11) BO20600
+27 714 852777

i 21, Woodlands Drive, Country Chub Fstote Woodread. Budding 6

1 - 2191 fohannesburG - Sputh Africa



Agent Campany Stamp TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39
BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
Trade Clearing ZELS,‘:%ERSJEE&TREET
Logistics
Req: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.01.27 13:09
Tel: 011615 1828
Fax: 086 4419 941
Email: aeshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 8 - PROCEED TO BORDER (SACU CLEARANCES)
Mode Type EXPORTS Type { Purpose Code EIG
File Number 363980 ) Case No
Serial Number 216885538BR20240127006900
Date / Time to SARS 2024.01.27 13:07:44 Remarks / Additional Errors
Date / Time from SARS 2024.01.27 13:09:42 -%’ROCEED TO BORDER
Customs Office BBR
Importer / Exporter Name 01245086 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY LTD
Supplier / Consignee Name BULLRED FARMING (PRIVATE) LIMITED
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARAJ
Customs Details
Export UCR Number 4ZA01245086CINV363980S Registration Number
Final BOE Numher 5020646 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24.01.27 Payment Code
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator N-HARD COPY NOT PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export ZA Country of Destination  ZW
Depot f Terminal Code
Warehouse
Remover
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit BBR
Removal Transport Code
Transport Doc. Number 21688553TCL240127PRSAN03 House Waybill Number  215688553363980
Transport Doc. Date 24.01.27 R.A.B. Number
Ship Name / Flight Number ROAD R.L.B. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival Shipment Date 24.01.27

Bill of Entry Totals

Gross Mass 83.700 No of Packs 7.00 Case Total CIFIC 11269.00
Total Customs Value 11269.00 Total Amount Due 0.00 Amount Payable 0.00

EDI Message Details

Serial{LRN) Number - 21688553BBR20240127006300
Actual Amrrival Date - 2024.01.27

Customs Office of Clearance - BBR

Customs Decision - FROCEED TO BORDER (SACU CLEARANCES)
Aqgent Code - 21688553

House Bill of Lading No. - 363980

Document Date - 2024.01.27

Transport Document Na. - 21688553TCL240127PRSAD03
Document Date - 2024.01.24

Final Bill of Entry{MRN} No. - BER202401275020646
Dacument Date - 2024.01.27

UCR No - 4ZA01245086CINV 3630305

EZGC Reference No. - EZCO0000000004344

Line No :0
PROCEED TO BORDER
Customns Value -R 11269

Gross Mass - 83.70
Total Mo. of Packages -7




True and correck and comply with the provisions of the Custams and excize Act.

9009235110087 24,01,27

SIGNATURE

LI HUMBER DATE

LRN
MRN

0 ., | SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM
. DEC
w1 2 EXPORTER/CONSIGNOR TIN 01245086 HARCEAATION A-OERICE DESTINATLN DR DERBRTURE
1 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY H OFFICECODE [ MANIFESTAUMAER
T &m Floor The Square B51C 4670144973 BRR 3;:38551TCL24012?PRSA003 2024.01.24
annesburg
. Cape Quarters
3 17 Somerset Road 3. FORMS ja. REGISTRATION NO. ASSESMENT K.
] De Waterkant 2
4 Cape Town 1 1 21688553BBR20240127006900
5 8.IMPORTER/CONSIGNEE TIN 5.ITEMS 6.70T FACK 7. DECLARANT REFERENCE RECEIPT MO, &
|~ | BULLRED FARMING {PRIVATE) LIM BAIE
6 ITED BsiC 2 7 363980 [WEB]1.395g
7 13 Bristol Road Nerth T
Belomont 9, 10. 11, 12. VALUE DETAILS 13. A Invpice No. & Date
8 Bulawayo 363980 24,01.24
— Zimbabwe 11269 Sl
9 14 DECLARANT/AGENT | TN | 216885513 15. COE 16.C00 17.C00 174, OWNER CODE 17B. REBATE USER CODE
TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS 7
UNIT 39 W
BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET 20. DELIVERY TERMS
BEDFORDVIEW |
1B, INDENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF TRANSPORT AT ARRIVAL 19, : 5 :
ROAD. 20340137 e e 2. CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB VALUE 23, RATE OF EXCHANGE
11269
21. DENTIFECATION DATE AND NATIGNALITY OF 28, FINANCIAL DATA UCR 4. OTHER COST DETAILS
TRANSPORT AT FRONTIER
CURRENCY AMOUNT
LCR 4ZAM245086CINVI6I9805
e [samur oate 27. PLACE OF DISCHARGE FRELGH,
Trans Value ;
3 112691 ZAR
Receiving Bank © HisREnEE
29.00F 0. LOCATION OF GOODS Icﬁr?dit Terms 060
it VAT Indicator = N STHER.COST
331.cO 3]
ARKS & 12 [TEM MO, MOBDITY CODE s
NLMBERS 1 2208.50.22¢1)|
ih.Dm:mGEs SR 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PRETERENCC
DESCRIPTION TePE OF SEVEN Case
OF G00DS PACKAGES MX 83.70
37.CPC 3B.NETT MAS5(KGS) 39.QUOTA
CONTAINER
NUMBERS &0 | oo 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40, 5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Valume of Less Than 80 Per Cent Yol.; Spirits, Liqueurs and Dther
Spirituous Beverages; Other; in Containers Halding 2 Li or Less; Other; o
41. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE | 43.wm
(FEY)
12.60 LI
4.41 LA 1504
a4, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALLE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL 0.00
THEORMATION o EX WARENOUSE CODE 25 OTHER QTY
1 .00
FRODUCED REMOWVAL [N BOND {R.1.B} & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
DOCUMENTS
31504
47. TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP 48, ACCOUNT CODE 49, IDERTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSE/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES ANDY
TAKES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMODUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE CODE | | amount
St FOR OFFICE USE
i RAJIV POOLARAJ the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
being the [agent} hereby declare that the particulars harein.

21688553BBR20240127006900
BBR202401275020646

Date Printed

24.01.27

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Time Printed 13:.08




SAD -501 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FROM(Continuation Sheet) OFFICE CODE 3.FORMS REGISTRATION NO. 7SDECLARANTRER
2.IMPORTER QR EXPORTER TIN BER 2 21688%53BBR20240127 363980
. | PERNGD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY 01245086 2 006900 [WEB]1.395q
*31. PACKAGES 32.ATEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
MARKS & NUMBERS
CESCRIPTION 104.23.05
OF GODDS 2 2208.30.10(D}| |
NUMBER & 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PRIFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES IE
CONTAINER 37.CPC 3B, NETT MASS(KGS) 19.QUOTA
NUMBERS &0 00 0.00
DESCRIFTION 40.5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcohalic Strength by Volume of Less Than BD Per Cent Val.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and CGther Spirituous Beverages; Whiskies; in Contalners Holdl g 2 Li or Less; o
41, SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  [43.9M
36,00 u trov
14.40 LA
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 7765
ADDITIONAL 48.00 NO
INFORMATION 0
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45,0THER QUANTLTIES
2 0.00
47, PRODUCED
OOCUMENTS  |REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.E) & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
7765
31, PACKAGES IZITEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
OEScRIPTIoN | MARKS B NUMBERS
OF GOODS
NUMBER B 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES
. QUOTA
P 37.CPC 38.METT MASS(KGS) 39.QU0
NUMBERS
DESCRIPTION A0 SUMMARY DECLARATION/ FREVIOUS DOCUMENT
41. SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.¥M
43, LICENSE KUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45.OTHER QUANTITIES
47. PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
31. PACKAGES 32.iTEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
prscripTion | MARKS & NUMBERS
OF GOUDS
NUMBER B 3. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) |36, PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES
.QUOTA
i 37.CPC 38.NETT MASS(KES) 33.Qu
NUMBERS
EEEEREELES 40.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
41. SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.vM
{FCY)
a4, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDQUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45 OTHER QUANTITIES
47. PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
TYPE DUTYV/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MF TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP
CALCULATION
QF DUTIES
AND TAXES
TOTAL ON FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE TOTAL ON SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT Mp TYPE AMOUNT MP
TOTAL ON THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE GNANO.TOTALS

FOR ALL FAGES

Date and Time Printed

24.01.27

13:09

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 453 94%56 Fax; +27 11 453 9545
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